Philip Reese

From: Susan Dallison

Sent: 05 October 2020 12:49
To: Philip Reese

Subject: FW: Re:

From: Darren Taylor [
Sent: 02 October 2020 08:23

To: Susan Dallison
Subject: Re:

Good morning Susan,

We are writing to you with regard to Chickerell’s Neighbourhood Plan. The town is increasing rapidly in size
and the local amenities for the children to be able to play and socialise is not currently sufficient.

Please find the link below for the current petition which shows the interest of many residents of Chickerell
for a much needed skatepark to be constructed in the town. (Petition end date currently stands at
30/09/2020 and the final tally will be forwarded to the relevant decision makers.)

https://www.change.org/Chickerell TownSkatepark

We all look forward to hearing your response to this matter and how it can be strategically added into the
Neighbourhood plan to allow the children and families of Chickerell a dedicated space for outdoor social
interaction.

Yours hopefully,
Darren and Claire Taylor

On Thu, 1 Oct 2020, 17:08 Susan Dallison NG Vot

Dear Mr Taylor

So that | can accept your petition please could you send me the following information:

- Aclear and concise statement on the lawful action that the petitioners wish the Council
to take

- The contact details of the lead petitioner, name, address, telephone number and email
address



Kind regards

Susan Dallison

Team Leader Democratic Services
Legal and Democratic Services

Dorset Council
]
]

Facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK

Twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK

Instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK

To receive the latest news from Dorset Council by email, visit

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/e-newsletter

From: Darren Taylor [
Sent: 30 September 2020 23:01

To: Susan Dallison

Subject:

Good evening Susan after speaking to Liz Eaton before she retired she asked me to forward the petition
details for Chickerell skate park, please find attached the final tally of signatures for the petition to get a
skatepark constructed in Chickerell. I've since been contacted by Chickerell Town Council about a future
plan for a project involving the construction of a Skatepark which is great news, but as promised | thought |
would forward the final tally and relevant comments from the parents of Chickerell and surrounding areas
as I'm sure they are of great interest to you.

Many thanks,

Claire and Darren Taylor.
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